DATE: January 21, 1999

TO: Division of Records and Reporting (Bayo)

FROM: Division of Communications (lsler) P}

RE: Docket No. 981207-TC - Cancelistion by Florida Public Service Commission
of Pay Telephone Certificate No. 2062 issued to Downtown Motel Corporation

for violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Cl:-;ﬁu

By Order No. PSC-98-1680-FOF-TC, issued December 10, 1998, Downtown Motel had
until December 31 to file a protest. Last week I was made aware that the Commission received a

mndyprmumthmmmnmhu.m:am and
interest charges, in full and requesting voluntary cancel]s 0 p. Jhterefore, this
docket needs 1o be taken back to Agenda. PlegseTeoper ' and use the
attached letter from the company requesting voluntary cancellation g peftificate, as its
response to the Order
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THE DOWNTOWN MOTEL e igr
600 N. WASHINGTON BOULEVARD Vi v
SARASOTA, FLORIDA 34236 /%
(941) 365-3640 TO §¢ s

DEFOSIT DATE
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DECEMBER 29, 1998

MS. BLANCA BAYO, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
2540 SHUMARD OAX BLVD.
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

RE: TROTEST ORD:K NO. PSC-98-1680-FOF-TC, DOCKET NO. 981207-TC
DEr® MS. BAYO,

ENCLCSED IS THE CHECK FROM THE DOWNTOWN MOTEL FOR $196.00 FOR
REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES, PENALTIES AND INTEREST AS STATED IN

YOUR FACSIMILE TODAY. HOWEVER, THE PAY PHONE WHICH WAS PRIVATELY

OWNED WAS REMOVED IN JULY OF 1996. AT TIME OF RENEWAL OF

CERTIFICATE FOR RAFs AT THE END OF 1996 THE DOCUMENTS WERE

RETURNED WITH A NOTE REGARDING THE REMOVAL OF THE PHONE. WE WERE

NOT AWARE OF ANY OF THESE FEES OR PENALTIES UNTIL TODAY. IS THIS

ODD?? SINCE WE HAVE OWED PENALTIES AND INTEREST SINCE 199177 WE

DO NOT FEEL WE SHOULD HAVE TO PAY THE REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES

FOR 19397 AND 19598. THEREFORE, THIS CHECK IS PAID UNDER PROTEST. g . . .
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SINCE IT HAS NOT BEEN DONE PREVIOUSLY PLEASE CANCEL THE DCWNTOWN
MOTEL'S PAY PHONE CE' I'IFICATE AS OF TODAY DECEMBER 23, 139%8.

PLEASE RESPOND REGARDING TIHE RAF’s FOR 1997 AND 1998.
SINCERELY,
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GENERAL MANAGER
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